
1 
 

 NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

MAY 11, 2021 6:00 PM      VIA ZOOM 
 

AGENDA 
 

In light of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the May 11, 2021 Board of Education meeting 
will be closed to the public and will be broadcast via Zoom. 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of May 11, 2021. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Budget Hearing –Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations - Robert Magin 
 
3.  Presentations: 

• Student Presentation  
 North Rose-Wolcott High School Student(s)  

• SWBR & Campus Construction 
• UPK Presentation –Christie Graves, Bridgette Barr, Sarah Patterson, Kathleen Gushue, Becky 
 Cincebox 
• Strategic Action Plan – Megan Paliotti 
• Policy Committee 

 First Reading: These policies are being submitted for a first reading. 
 
7000 Students  
7130 Entitlement to Attend – Age and Residency Revised 
7133 Education of Students in Temporary Housing Revised 
7134 Education of Students in Foster Care New 

 

 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 

• Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics – Marc Blankenberg 
 Athletics Update 

• Board of Education Building Liaisons 
 Elementary School – Jasen Sloan, Izetta Younglove 
 Middle School – Tina Reed 
 High School – Paul Statskey 

• Four County Update – Linda Eygnor 
 
5.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of April 28, 2021. 
 



2 
 

 
b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 

c) Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for March 2021. 
 

d) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 April 7, 14, 19, 27 and May 3, 2021; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations 
 on behalf of the following individuals identified by  student number: 
 

13898 13897 13434 10899 13980 14214 14368 
14501 14277 14340 13664 14092 14455 14115 
14249 13856      
IEP Amendments: 
13865       

 
e) Establish Scholarship – North Rose-Wolcott Administrators Scholarship 

RESOLUTION 
This scholarship award is being established at the request of the North Rose-Wolcott Administrators.  A 
check would be awarded to a High School senior on a yearly basis who meets the criteria set forth by the 
donor. The Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations will hold the funds in an interest bearing 
Trust and Agency account for distribution according to written criteria established for the fund. 
 

f) Revised 2020-2021 Academic School Calendar   
The proposed 2020-2021 school calendar has been developed with collaboration from school 
administrators, the North Rose -Wolcott Teachers’ Association and Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES.  

 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Revised Academic Calendar for the 2020-2021 school year. 
 

g) Personnel Items: 
1. Appoint Director of Facilities II –William Bonville 

        Robert Magin recommends William Bonville to the position of Director of Facilities II. 
 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools      
                      and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of William Bonville     
                      as Director of Facilities II,  conditional upon a criminal history record check according to  
                      Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Probationary Period: June 2, 2021-June 1, 2022 
 Salary:  Contract is on file with the District Clerk 
 



3 
 

 
2. Co-Curricular Appointment 

 The following individual is being recommended to fill a co-curricular position.  
 
         RESOLUTION 
                       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
                       and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill  a co-curricular position for  
                       the 2020-21 school year: 
 

Name Bldg Title Step Years Salary 
Kelley Allen HS Coordinator Spring Arts 

Festival 
4 10 $1,011 

 
3. Creation of Non-Instructional Positions 

RESOLUTION 
Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined that it is necessary establish 
other positions according to Wayne County Civil Service Rules, and therefore; 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby establishes the following classified civil service 
position effective July 1, 2021: 
 
Position         Classification  
1 – 1.0 Director of Human Resources (School Districts)   competitive 

 
4. Tenure Appointment – Michael Flaherty 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Michael Flaherty as a teacher on tenure in the 
Social Studies tenure area effective August 30, 2021. 
 

5. Tenure Appointment – Gregory Matkosky 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Gregory Matkosky as a teacher on tenure in 
the Foreign Language tenure area effective August 30, 2021. 
 

6. Tenure Appointment – Zachary Norris 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Zachary Norris as a teacher on tenure in the 
Mathematics tenure area effective August 30, 2021. 
 

7. Tenure Appointment – Samantha Bruehl 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Samantha Bruehl as a teacher on tenure in the 
Elementary tenure area effective August 30, 2021. 
 

8. Tenure Appointment – Jordan Camp 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Jordan Camp as a teacher on tenure in the 
Elementary tenure area effective August 30, 2021. 
 

9. Tenure Appointment – Tara Daly 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Tara Daly as a teacher on tenure in the Art 
tenure area effective August 30, 2021. 
 



4 
 

 
10. Tenure Appointment – Kristin McMorris 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Kristin McMorris as a teacher on tenure in the 
Special Education -General tenure area effective August 30, 2021. 
 

11. Approve Terms & Conditions of Employment 
        RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for Assistant 
 Superintendent for Business and Operations for the period of July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.  The 
 contract is on file with the District Clerk. 
        RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for Assistant 
 Superintendent for Business and Operations for the period of July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022.  The 
 contract is on file with the District Clerk. 
         
         RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for Assistant 
 Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement for the period of July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022.  
 The contract is on file with the District Clerk. 
 
 
Good News: 
 
Superintendent Update 
 
Other:  (Time Permitting) 
 Board Discussions 

 
Informational Items: 
 Claims Auditor Reports  

 
Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 



Our children,

Our school,

Our future.

North Rose-Wolcott Central School

Annual Meeting

May 18, 2021



Dedicated Service to Our School Community

John Boogaard Lucinda Collier                Linda Eygnor 

Tina Reed                   Jasen Sloan                  Paul Statskey

Izetta Younglove 

Board of Education



Proposed
Spending Plan



Proposed

Spending Plan 

of

$32,243,946



• 2020-2021 Tax Levy: $9,928,934

• 2021-2022 Tax Levy: $10,117,584

• This is an increase of 1.9%

• The district’s tax levy limit (tax cap) is 

3.71%



Tax Levy History

Last 8 Years

Tax Levy 

Limit

Actual

Increase

2013-14 5.02% 0%

2014-15 3.70% 0%

2015-16 3.98% 0%

2016-17 3.44% 1.9%

2017-18 3.55% 1.9%

2018-19 4.09% 1.9%

2019-20 3.97% 1.9%

2020-21 4.14% 1.9%





Revenue Comparison for the Years

2020-2021 and 2021-2022

2020-2021 2021-2022 Difference

State Aid $16,568,822 $17,158,307 $589,485

Building Aid $3,559,417 $3,513,532 -$45,885

Local Tax Levy $9,928,934 $10,117,584 $188,650

Fund Balance/Reserves $735,000 $540,000 -$195,000

Sales Tax $440,000 $440,000 $0

Other Revenues $517,285 $474,523 -$42,762

Total: $31,749,458 $32,243,946 $494,488



2020-2021 2021-2022 Difference

General Support $4,103,063 $3,983,920 -$119,143

Instructional Program $16,424,663 $16,490,781 $66,118

Transportation $1,452,835 $1,458,611 $5,776

Community Services $97,851 $221,448 $123,597

Employee Benefits $6,237,398 $6,693,874 $456,476

Debt Service $3,218,128 $3,178,042 -$40,086

Interfund Transfers $215,520 $217,270 $1,750

Total: $31,749,458 $32,243,946 $494,488

Expenditure Comparison Years

2020-2021 and 2021-2022



●

Format, as recommended

by the state, shows total

budgets for each functional 

area of the school.

●

3 Component   

Budget

The three components 

of the budget are:

Administrative

Program

Capital

●

●

●



Administrative Component

Account 

Group 2021-2022

% of 

Budget

Change from 

2020-21

General 

Support
$2,023,568

Instruction $1,238,135

Employee

Benefits $774,893

TOTAL $4,036,596.00 12.52% -2.98%



Program Component 

Account

Group 2021-2022

% of 

Budget

Change 

from 

2020-21

Instruction $15,252,646

Transportation $1,458,611

Community 

Services $221,448

Employee 

Benefits $5,498,022

Other $117,270

TOTAL $22,547,997 69.93% 3.24%



Capital Component

Account Group 2021-2022

% of 

Budget

Change 

from 

2020-21

General Support $1,960,352

Employee Benefits $420,959

Debt Service $3,178,042

Interfund Transfer $100,000

TOTAL $5,659,353 17.55 % -1.56 %



Capital Outlay

Project

● $100,000 Capital Outlay Project

● Continue masonry and window

restoration at NRWE 

● Approximately 83.5% will be

received back in State building

aid next year



Contingency Requirement

 If the proposed spending plan is NOT approved, the district may:

• Resubmit the original spending plan;

• Submit a revised spending plan to the voters

• The Board can go directly to a contingency budget that levies a

tax no greater than that of the prior year (0% increase in tax

levy). There would be no re-vote.

 If the resubmitted/revised proposed spending plan is NOT

approved:

• The BOE must adopt a contingency budget with a tax levy no

greater than that of the prior year – 0% increase in the tax levy.

This would require the District to cut $470,870 from the

proposed spending plan.



Proposition No. 2

Purchase of six (6) Buses

Amount

The purchase of six (6) school buses for the 

2021-22 School year after trade-ins

$480,033

State Aid Reimbursement

at approximately 87.1% $418,109

Estimated Net cost of 6 buses $61,924



With the approval of Proposition No. 2,

we will use $480,032.94 from our bus

reserve.

Purchase of Six 

(6) Buses

Net amount due to Seller

after trading in old buses $480,032.94



PROPOSITION No. 1

2021-22 Budget

Be it resolved that shall the budget for the North

Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”)

for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2021 and

ending June 30, 2022, as presented by the Board of

Education, in the amount of $32,243,946 be

approved and adopted and the required funds be

appropriated and the necessary real property taxes

required shall be raised by a tax on the taxable

property in the District to be levied and collected as

required by law.



RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District,

Wayne County, New York, is hereby authorized

to spend $480,032.94 from the District’s existing

School Bus Reserve Funds approved by the

District’s voters in May of 2016 and May of 2019

for the acquisition of six school buses.

PROPOSITION No. 2:  

Bus Purchase



PROPOSITION No. 3:  

Annual Appropriations for 

Wolcott Public Library and 

Rose Free Library

Shall the annual sum collected by the North

Rose – Wolcott Central School District as

required by New York State Education and

Municipal laws for the 2021-2122 operating

budgets of the Wolcott Public Library and the

Rose Free Library, as determined by both

Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by

$15,000 to the total sum of $188,100.00

annually to be allocated in the amounts of

$122,000.00 to the Wolcott Public Library and

$66,100.00 to the Rose Free Library?



Annual Budget Vote  &

Election of Board Members

Tuesday, May 18, 2021 

NRW High School

12:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.























It is our MISSION that

through our VISION that

Each student will leave the NRW 
family with pride and preparedness 

for their future path

NRW is a community committed to 
fostering connections and developing 

experiences where individuals can 
engage in learning that cultivates 

individualized potential.

Because we value...
Perseverance 
Relationships 
Inquiry 
Diversity 
Engagement

Partnerships - We will foster collaboration and 
communication that connects students, families and the 
community by creating positive relationships.

Equity - We will create a safe, honest, and welcoming 
environment that appreciates diverse backgrounds, 
experiences, perspectives and the unique qualities of our 
school community where all voices are heard.

Social Emotional - We will cultivate authenticity and 
vulnerability through awareness of the social and 	

							       emotional needs of ourselves and others.

Academic - We will provide personal and professional learning opportunities for staff and students to 
focus on quality academic programming to measure individualized success.

Financial - We will hold ourselves accountable for responsible management of funds that align to our 
priorities, as well as transparent communication about the usage of those funds.

We are...
Courageous
Optimistic
Understanding 
Grateful 
Adaptable 
Respectful











































Click to edit text

North Rose Wolcott
Athletic Department

Cougar Report



Normal Year vs. COVID Year
Normal Year

Fall (Soccer, Volleyball, XC, G. Tennis, G Swim)

• Varsity/JV  - (August 24 – November 7)

• Modified  - (August 31 – October 30)

Winter (Basketball, Wrestling Indoor Track, Bowling, Cheer, 
B. Swim)

• Modified Boys’ Swim – (October 25 – December 11)

• Varsity/JV – (November 16 – February 20)

• Modified Wrestling – (January 4 –March 5)

• Modified Boys Basketball – (October 25 – December 23)

• Modified Girls’ Basketball – (January 4 –March 5)

Spring Baseball, Softball, Track, B. Tennis, Golf)

• Varsity/JV – (March 15 - June 5

• Modified – (March 21 – June 5)

COVID Year
Fall (Soccer & X-C)

• Varsity/JV  - (September 21 – November 21)

• Modified  - (September 21 – November 9)

Winter

• Modified Boys’ Swim – (November 2 – December 15)

• JV/Var Wrestling & Basketball (February 2 – March 14)

• Modified Wrestling – (February 2 – March 5)

• Modified Basketball – (March 15 – April 23)

Fall 2

• JV/Var Volleyball – (March 8 – April 24)

Spring

• Varsity/JV – (April 19 – June 5)

• Modified – (April 26 – June 5)



Participation – High School

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Fall Season Winter Season Spring Season Season Totals

JV & Varsity Participation

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21



Value of Participation

• Higher GPAs
• Higher Graduation Rates
• Fewer Attendance Issues
• Higher Level of Self-Confidence
• Contributes to “School Spirit” & “School Pride”
• Less likely to be Involved with D/T/A
• Educational Based Interscholastic Program – Life Lessons that can’t be learned in a classroom 

setting.
• Responsibility, Accountability, Dedication, Teamwork, Self-Discipline,  Social-Skills & Goal-Setting



Scholar-Athlete Team – 90% GPA
• Girls Swimming
• Girls Tennis
• Girls Soccer
• Girls Cross Country
• Boys Soccer
• Boys Swimming
• Girls Bowling
• Girls Indoor Track
• Boys Indoor Track
• Girls Volleyball



Fall Sports Recognitions
• Lily Bundy – Tennis - Wayne County 2nd Team All-Star
• Autumn Cole – Soccer – Wayne County 3rd Team All-Star
• Hanna Stubbe – Soccer – Wayne County 2nd Team All-Star
• Reilly Batzold – Soccer – Wayne County 3rd Team All-Star
• Janet Cooper – Soccer – Wayne County 2nd Team All-Star
• Caleb Murray – Soccer – Wayne County 1st Team All-Star
• Schuyler Cole – Soccer – Wayne County 1st Team All-Star
• Cameron McCann – Soccer – Wayne County 2nd Team All-Star
• AJ Anthony – Soccer – Wayne County 3rd Team All-Star
• Nicholas Gilbert – Soccer – Wayne County 3rd Team All-Star



Winter Sports Recognitions
• Colby Balcom – Swimming - 1st Team League All-Star & Democrat and Chronicle All Greater Rochester Honorable Mention

• Matthew Cole – Swimming - All-League Honorable Mention & Democrat and Chronicle All Greater Rochester Honorable Mention

• Kaden Millman – Swimming - All-League Honorable Mention & Democrat and Chronicle All Greater Rochester Honorable Mention

• Matthew Ingersall – Swimming - All-League Honorable Mention & Democrat and Chronicle All Greater Rochester Honorable 
Mention

• Richard Delpa – Wrestling - FL Central 1st Team All-Star, Democrat and Chronicle All Greater Rochester Honorable Mention

• Logan Caves – Wrestling - FL Central 1st Team All-Star, Democrat and Chronicle All Greater Rochester Honorable Mention

• Clayton Reed – Wrestling - FL Central 1st Team All-Star & Finished in 2nd Place in the Section V Championship, Democrat and Chronicle All 
Greater Rochester Honorable Mention

• Austin Mullen  - Wrestling - FL Central 2nd Team All-Star

• Jon Payne – Wrestling - FL Central 2nd Team All-Star

• AJ Anthony – Wrestling - FL Central 2nd Team All-Star

• Nate Wazinski – Wrestling - FL Central 2nd Team All-Star  & Finished in 2nd Place in the Section V Championship

• Seth Marsteiner – Wrestling - FL Central Honorable Mention



Winter Sports Recognitions
• Brianna Vezzose – Bowling - Wayne County League 1st Team All-Star

• Eva Norris – Basketball - Wayne County League 1st Team All-Star & Ronald McDonald All-Star Game Selection, FL1 Sports 
Terrific 21 All-Star

• Elisabeth Waterman – Basketball - Wayne County League 2nd Team All-Star 

• Quintin Norris – Basketball - Wayne County League 1st Team All-Star, FL1 Sports Terrific 21 All-Star and Democrat and 
Chronicle All Greater Rochester Honorable Mention.



Fall 2 Sports Recognitions

• Brianna Vezzose – Volleyball - Wayne County 1st Team All-Star
• Eva Norris – Volleyball – Wayne County 1st Team All-Star
• Elisabeth Waterman – Volleyball – Wayne County 2nd Team All-Star
• Mercedes Crum – Volleyball – Wayne County 2nd Team All-Star
• Hannah Mathes – Volleyball – Wayne County 3rd team All-Star



Improvements

• Updated Lights in High School & Elementary Gyms
• New Championship Banner
• Hudl Camera (Live –Streaming HS Gym)
• Infield Material for Baseball & Softball Fields
• Softball Field Fence Cap
• New Roofs on Baseball Dugouts
• New Paint Baseball Dugouts



What We Learned During a Pandemic?

• The Importance of Participation
• Students’ Mental & Emotional Health is Tied to Participation
• Thankful  & Appreciative (Students, Parents, Coaches, Transportation Dept., Food Service, 

Maintenance, Sport Officials)
• Live – Streaming
• Flexibility



Hall of Fame Ceremony – Class 
of 2021
• Mike DeWispelaere – Athlete
• Jermel Brown – Athlete
• Kelly Lockwood Ferrente – Athlete
• Thomas Tathum – Coach
• Pete Stewart – Honorary 



Thank You For Your Support!



 

100 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

APRIL 28, 2021 6:00 PM      VIA ZOOM 
 

 
PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, John Boogaard, Tina Reed, Paul Statskey, Jasen Sloan, Izetta 
Younglove  
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti  
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations:  Robert Magin 
 
Approximately 11 students, staff and guests via Zoom 
 
In light of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the April 28, 2021 Board of Education meeting 
was closed to the public and broadcast via Zoom.  
 
Prior to approval of the agenda item #3 – Presentations was moved to after the consent agenda. 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:06p.m.  
 

 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by Jasen Sloan and seconded by Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 7-0. 
 

       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of April 28, 2021.  
 
2.  Executive Session 
 
       A motion was requested to enter executive session to discuss a specific legal matter. 
 
       The motion was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Tina Reed with motion approved 7-0.  
       Time entered:  6:09p.m. 
 
Return to regular session at 6:57 p.m. 
 
3.  Election of BOCES Board Members/BOCES Administrative Budget Vote 

a. Election of Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board Members- 
 There will be (4) vacant seats on the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services:  
 Three seats for a 3-year term effective July 1, 2021 and one seat for a 2-year term.  Nominated candidates 
 are: 
 
 Lynn Gay  John Addyman  Kathryn Syracuse  O.J. Sahler 
 Pamela Pendleton Douglas Hammond 
 
A motion was made by Jasen Sloan and seconded by Tina Reed to cast one vote for Pamela Pendleton to a seat on 
the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES board  effective July 1, 2021.  All in favor 7-0. 
 
 
 



 

101 
 

 Seat #1: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon  
 recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 28, 
 2021 for Pamela Pendleton to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board effective July 1, 2021. 
 
A motion was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Tina Reed to cast one vote for O.J. Sahler to a seat on 
the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES board  effective July 1, 2021.  All in favor 7-0. 
 
 Seat #2: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon  
 recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 28, 
 2021 for O.J. Sahler to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board effective July 1, 2021. 
 
A motion was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Tina Reed to cast one vote for Lynn Gay to a seat on 
the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES board  effective July 1, 2021.  All in favor 7-0. 
 
 Seat #3: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon  
 recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 28, 
 2021 for Lynn Gay to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board effective July 1, 2021. 
 
A motion was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Izetta Younglove to cast one vote for John Addyman to a 
seat on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES board effective July 1, 2021.  All in favor 7-0. 
 
 Seat #4: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon  
 recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 28, 
 2021 for John Addyman to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board effective July 1, 2021. 
 
A motion was made by Paul Statskey and seconded by John Boogaard to cast one vote for for approval of the 2021-
22 tentative administrative budget (Part 1) of the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Education Services in 
the amount of $3,523,949.  All in favor 7-0. 
 
4.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Linda Eygnor 
and seconded by Tina Reed with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of April 13, 2021. 
 

b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 March 5, 24, April 6, 7, 13, 14 and 19, 2021; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 
 

13779 11815 14506 13579 14346 13780 
14400 12275 13304 13170   
IEP Amendments 



 

102 
 

13027 12890 13424    
 

c) Four County School Boards Association Annual Vote 
               RESOLUTION 
             Be it resolved that the Board of Education, authorizes the BOE President to submit one ballot on behalf of 
 the North Rose-Wolcott School Board to approve the slate of officers, the bank for use, and the 
 authorization of the list of people that have access to Four County Board Bank Accounts. 
 

d) Approval of Combined Boys Varsity Baseball Team 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of School      
               and pursuant to Education Law, approves the participation of Red Creek Central School District with     
               North Rose-Wolcott School District’s Boys Varsity Baseball Team in all practices and games under the  
               direction of the appointed North Rose - Wolcott coach, for the 2020-2021 school year. 
 

e) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire-Tina Goodman 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for the purpose of retirement from Tina Goodman, 
Teaching Assistant effective November 1, 2021. 
 

2. Letter of Resignation – Olivia Alsdorf 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Olivia Alsdorf, English Teacher effective June 
30, 2021. 
 

3. Letter of Resignation – Courtney Grosser 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Courtney Grosser, Science Teacher, effective 
June 30, 2021. 
 

4. Letter of Resignation – Caitlin Wasielewski 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Caitlin Wasielewski, Mathematics Teacher, 
effective June 30, 2021. 
 

5. Letter of Resignation – Samantha Hickmott 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Samantha Hickmott, Elementary Teacher, 
effective June 30, 2021. 
 

6. Letter of Resignation – Karen Maynard 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Karen Maynard, Social Studies Teacher, 
effective June 30, 2021. 
 



 

103 
 

7. Letter of Resignation – Jeremy Crawford 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Jeremy Crawford, Library Media Specialist, 
effective June 30, 2021. 

 
8. Letter of Resignation-Nicole Warren 

        RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Nicole Warren, Elementary Teacher, effective 
June 30, 2021. 
 

9. Letter of Resignation – Anthony Vezzose 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation, contingent upon his approval as Head Custodian, 
from Anthony Vezzose, Maintenance Worker, effective the close of business April 28, 2021. 

 
10. Provisionally Appoint Head Custodian – Anthony Vezzose 

 RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law, approves the provisional appointment of Anthony Vezzose as a   
                       Head Custodian conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
                       Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 at a rate of $17.00/hr. effective April 29, 2021. 
 

11. Appoint Food Service Helper – Casey Ferguson 
          RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools     
                        And pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Casey Ferguson   
                        as a Food Service Helper conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
          Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87  as follows: 
 
                     Probationary Period: April 29, 2021-April 28, 2022 
               Salary: $12.50 per hour 10 months/year 5 hours/day 
 

12. Program Appointments 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment    
         programs  during  the 2020-2021 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Amanda Johnson Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  

  
13. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointment 

          RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
                        And pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointment for the 2020-21 school  
                        year, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-  
                        1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 

 



 

104 
 

Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Volunteer Assistant Baseball Coach  Cody Lapp   Volunteer 

 
 

5.  Presentations: 
• SWBR & Campus Construction 

 Kevin Donaghue from Campus Construction and Steve Rebholz from SWBR provided a 
status update and answered questions regarding the Capital Project. 

6.  Policies: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Policies is made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by 
Izetta Younglove with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Approval of Policies 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 

    
3000 Community Relations  
3120 District Standards and Guidelines for Web Page Publishing Revised 
7000 Students  
7552 Student Gender Identity Revised 

 
Additions to the Agenda:  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts the additions to the April 28, 2021 meeting agenda. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Paul Statskey with motion approved 7-0.  
 

a) Award Bid for NRWCSD 2017 Capital Improvement Project -Middle School Auditorium, Stage & Corridor 
Abatement 

 It is the recommendation of Campus Construction Management to award the Middle School Auditorium, 
 Stage & Corridor Abatement Work to MJ’s Contracting Services Inc. for the North Rose-Wolcott Central 
 School  District, 2017 Capital Improvement Project, based on the April 20, 2021 Bid Opening in the 
 following amounts: 

 
Base Bid 01 – ELA and Adaptive PE Rooms             $35,000.00 
Base Bid 02 – OSHA Cleaning of Arcade Corridor and C101                                            $72,000.00 
Base Bid 03 – Abatement of Auditorium and West Corridor                                         $126,000.00 
Total MS Auditorium Abatement Contract 108                                                           $233,000.00 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible 
 meeting the bid specifications as follows. 

 
Bidder      Items                                                               Amount_____ 
MJ’s Contracting Services Inc.            Middle School Auditorium, Stage & Corridor   $233,000 
379 N Stafford Avenue, Suite 3          Abatement Work Base Bid      
Waterville, NY  13480 
315-202-4006  



 

105 
 

The motion having been duly made by Tina Reed and seconded by John Boogaard, the resolution was acted upon by 
the Board of Education and there were 7 votes in favor of the resolution, 0 votes against the resolution as follows: 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
John Boogaard 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

__x___ yes           ______ no 
__x___ yes           ______ no 
__x___ yes           ______ no 
__x___ yes           ______ no 
__x___ yes           ______ no 
__x___ yes           ______ no 
__x___ yes           ______ no 

   
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 
 
Good News: 
 Various newspaper articles 
 School re-opening 

 
Superintendent Update: 
 Mr. Pullen reported that pre-K through 8th grade students are back in school four days a week.  He reported 

on enrollment figures and credited staff for adapting to changes associated with the return to school. 
 Mr. Pullen reported that ELA assessments in grades 3-8 took place last week without any glitches. 
 Mr. Pullen highlighted several achievements within district departments including technology, food service, 

transportation and Community Schools. 
 

Other:  (Time Permitting) 
 There were no discussions 

 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 7-0.   
Time adjourned: 7:44p.m. 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 













































Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa JULY

  1] 2 Independence Day Observed July 2-3, 2020

1 [2 3] 4 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 AUGUST

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 17 [18] 19 20 21 22 23 Regents Exams August 13-14, 2020

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 24 25 ^26 ^27 ^28 ^29 30

26 27 28 29 30 31 31 SEPTEMBER

Professional Development Days September 1-3, 2020

Labor Day Holiday September 7, 2020

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa School Opens for Students September 8, 2020

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 1 2 3 4 5 6 OCTOBER

9 10 11 12 ^13 ^14 15 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Professional Development Day October 9, 2020

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 14 [15 16 17 18 19] 20 Columbus Day October 12, 2020

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

30 31 28 NOVEMBER

Veterans' Day November 11, 2020

Thanksgiving Recess November 25-27, 2020

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

            DECEMBER

 <1 2 3> 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 6 Winter Holiday Break December 23-31, 2020

6 [7] 8 9 10 11 12 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 JANUARY

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Winter Holiday Break January 1, 2021

27 28 29 30 28 [29 30 31 School Reopens for Students January 4, 2021

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 18, 2021

Regents Exams January 26-29, 2021

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

            FEBRUARY

1 2 3 1 2] 3 Presidents' Week Recess February 15-19, 2021

4 5 6 7 8 <9> 10 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 [12] 13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 MARCH

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Spring Recess March 29-31, 2021

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

APRIL

Spring Recess April 1-2, 2021

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Gr. 3-8 NYS ELA EXAM Paper-based April 20-21, 2021

1 Gr. 3-8 NYS ELA EXAM Computer-based April 19-26, 2021

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

8 9 10 [11] 12 13 14 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 MAY

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Gr. 3-8 NYS Math EXAM Paper-based May 4-6, 2021

22 23 24 [25 26 27] 28 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 Gr. 3-8 NYS Math EXAM Computer-based May 3-10, 2021

29 30 30 [31] Memorial Day May 31, 2021

JUNE

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Regents Exams June 16-25, 2021

            Juneteenth Holiday June 18, 2021

 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 Graduation June 25, 2021

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Professional Dev. & Regents Rating Day June 25, 2021

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 ^16 ^17 [18] 19

20 21 22 [23 24 25 26 20 ^21 ^22 ^23 ^24 ^25 26

27 28 29 30 31 27 28 29 30

Legend:  

 [_] Holiday Recess               < > Professional Development Day       

  ^Regents/State Exams     

    Revised:

December 2020 June 2021

May 2021

Board of Education Approved: 

    Revised: October 13, 2020

January 28, 2020

182  Student Days/ 187 Teacher Days

November 2020

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD
2020-2021 Academic Calendar

August 2020

September 2020

October 2020

January 2021

February 2021

March 2021

April 2021

July 2020 Notes & Holidays


	2 - Budget Presentation 2021-22
	3 - UPK Presentation
	3 - Strategic Action Plan
	3- Policies 1st read 5.11.21
	4 - Athletic Review
	North Rose Wolcott�Athletic Department��Cougar Report
	Normal Year vs. COVID Year
	Participation – High School
	Value of Participation
	Scholar-Athlete Team – 90% GPA
	Fall Sports Recognitions
	Winter Sports Recognitions
	Winter Sports Recognitions
	Fall 2 Sports Recognitions
	Improvements
	What We Learned During a Pandemic?
	Hall of Fame Ceremony – Class of 2021
	Thank You For Your Support!

	5a - 2021-04-28 unofficial minutes
	5b - 2021-05-11 Sub List
	Teacher
	Service Sub List

	5c - Treasurer Report 03.31.2021
	5e - NRW Administrators Scholarship Request
	5f - 2020-2021 Academic Calendar Revised 5.11.21
	2020-21 Academic Calendar

	g3 - Director human resources school dist

